CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5337

TO: Scott Stokes, Public Works Director
FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager
DATE: June 10, 2015

SUBJECT: Recommendation — RFP 15-042 Knuckle Boom Truck

Three bids were received from dealers who sell larger service type trucks. The results are
shown below. The bid did not specify a certain make of vehicle and suppliers offered three
different makes and models. The lowest most responsive and responsible bidder offering the
vehicle that met the most specifications was Consolidated Disposal.

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT EXCEPTIONS
Consolidated Disposal $129,312.00 2016 Kenworth T370
Estimated Delivery:
12-15 weeks
Rush Truck Centers of Smyrna $126,067.78 2016 International Durastar 4400
11 weeks
Peach State Freightliner $141,064.00 2016 Freightliner Medium Truck
28 weeks

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department to award this truck bid for one Knuckle
Boom Trash Loader vehicle to Consolidated Disposal.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We
will then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these
services.




